28 June 1534.

Dear Whately Carington,

I'm glad you are likely to be in London
again scon and hope you will coms and lunsh with me on July Snd.,
if that sults,

Yea, I think you have what I mean on the
awkward tople of gap-filling. I suppose there might be 1023
classea for B cesslons with 2 perseona, but I do not mind, beocause
1)} they can'd all ococur and 11) if there were a lot of words with
few obserwations each, you probably would net want me to try to
make enythling of them, However, as a test of method you might
sub=divide one list completely.

¥on, I mean for emoh such olass the sum of
of the observed times whioh asotually appear in it, i,e,, if thexe
were 7 words in the olass, sach represented on edght comaslons , I
should like the 8 totala of the 7 values each, besides, of course,
a knowledgw of whigh the ccoasiona were for whish thess 7 words
were observed.

In dealing with the miscellanscus materiasl
whioh hopeful people scmetimes push my way, I have learned to sympa=-
thisewlth both your motives; which ocan, I think, only be completel ¥

8ot 180G by hemmering without ceasing at the job of getting an



u::;pur:lmnn'_l;ll programmé oarried out sccording to plan, It mounds
mﬂl;ﬂh;utt if you had sn apprentioce learner I should be inclined te
prese for a special study of the causea of the fallure to get respon-
ses, which, I suppose produsss a gap, If a word ever is not heard,
or faile te reach the consclousness, ocould it be reinserted later

in the emme seselon ? Or are the gaps due to any great extent to &
fallurs in ths physical apparatus ¢ ﬁr are they really a :puumlz..'.,(
of response ( inhibitlon) by the subject and to be tremsured as such?
1 40 not see why you should only have Lodge vivens and rmuoh repaired
with putty for comparison with Lodgs perhaps besutified, However,
if a substentinl emount of gold is recoverable, I admit the Teohnls-
lene duty of finding out how to recover it; but I will not heve the
techniolan pretend to be an alchemist and te recover more then has
been dug out,

To prefer s hundred to 74, except on the ground that
it 1= bigger, is eddable, but, I suggest, ;nuh:nuu. Of courss,
if your list of words had an internal structure, so many nouns, verba
and adjectives; or mso many technical, desoriptive, active, quissscent,
simple or ornate, you would want some good factorisabls mumbapr to
balanoe m:; the effects, But, as 1t stands, a compaot block of
7T4x6x2 is almost s artistioally satisfying as & pyramid, at least
aF an experimental achievement.

Yours aincerely,



